From:

To:
cc: OP DL-OJ-OTHER (EC) <op-dl-oj-other@ec.europa.eu>; OP PRODUCTION
* COORDINATION (EC) <op-production-coordination@publications.europa.eu>
Sent at: 02/07/24 23:15:09
Subject: FW: EDPS request - L-series: applicable publication deadlines and procedures

Dear

Thaanor contacting us. | found that in 2022 we have published a decision amending the EDPS Rules of
Procedure. Is the document you are publishing this time a similar one? Please send us your EN version (final if
possible or a draft version) so we can determine the production time (based on complexity and length of the
file...).

Keep all our team members responsible for publishing EDPS documents in the loop by using the following
mailbox: OP DL-OJ-OTHER OP-DL-OJ-OTHER@ec.europa.eu. Add the OP PRODUCTION COORDINATION op-
production-coordination@publications.europa.eu mailbox for archiving purposes.

Note that you need to provide us the files in 24 languages.

Do not hesitate to contact us for more info.

Kind regards,

'ro!u!on Agent

Publications Office of the European Union

Facebook - @EU Publications - @EUR-Lex
@CORDIS_EU - @EUTenders
@EULawDataPubs - @EU_opendata

Sent: Tuesdav. lulv Z. H
-
Su : dures

Dear Mr-

The EDPS is finalising a decision amending an act published in the O}, and we need to have the amendment equally published.

| found you were the contact person in 2022 in similar circumstances, and would ask for your support again.
Could you let me know about procedural aspects and deadlines/publication timeline?

Many thanks in advance.

Kind reaards,

[ ] W! - Governance and Internal Compliance

J , B~ ssels
Office address: Rue Montoyer 30, B-1000 Brussels
www.edps.europa.eu
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This emall (and any attachment) may contain information that is internal or
confidential. Unauthorised access, use or other processing is not permitted. If you



are not the intended recipient please inform the sender by reply and then delete all
copies. Emails are not secure as they can be intercepted, amended, and infected
with viruses. The EDPS therefore cannot guarantee the security of correspondence
by email.





